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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 4:07 PM
To: Arceneaux, Nicole Marie; Evans, Brenda
Cc: 'harry.vandenberg@aecom.com'
Subject: RO409 Meeting results

Thank you all for coming in to meet on this case today.  Based on discussions during our meeting today, the schedule for 
submittal of an Interim Remediation or Pilot Test Work Plan is extended from January 21, 2014 to March 7, 2014,  
Furthermore, the scope of the work plan will be revised as follows; 

 The Work Plan will include a screening of remedial technologies applicable to the area of potential vapor 
intrusion along the northwestern property boundary.   

 The Work Plan will propose site characterization activities focused on evaluation of remedial technologies.  A 
remedial technology is to be selected following the focused data collection. 

 The Work Plan will also address data gaps associated with the detections of petroleum hydrocarbons in well 
MW‐11A and shallow groundwater between monitoring well MW‐11A and the former tank pit. 

 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 


